

## Eden Youth Sports Committee Unapproved Minutes

Meeting Wednesday, 2/26

Location: Town offices.

In attendance: Kristina Brown, Zach Dezotelle, Dan Lathrop, Trevor Bidwell, Tabi Niles

- 1. Community Input- None at this time. Two in observance
- 2. Review and approve previous meeting minutes- Kristina would like to edit or amend her motion to be as follows: Kristina makes a motion to have the committee purchase uniforms/jerseys as needed. Dan seconded. All in favor.

Dan made a motion to approve the minutes from 12/20, Kristina Seconded. All were in favor.

Community input regarding the cost of registration and having deposit on uniforms and not having kids keep them keeps the cost low.

3. Update on StackSports- Kristina has contacted towns like Lowell, Westfield and Troy to see about scheduling and how their baseball works. Dan makes a motion to have Hyde Park open our baseball registration for the season. Trevor seconded. All in favor.

Kristina makes a motion that Eden parents pay the Hyde Park fees for this season while under Hyde Park stack sports account. Dan seconds motion. All were in favor. Kristina will send an email to Eric to open up season with their pricing. Dan makes a motion to approve Hyde Parks admin fee. Trevor seconded. All were in favor.

- 4. Pay orders and approval- signed.
- 5. Update from Dan on contacting Dylan regarding the baseball field. Dan confirmed the school owns the field. Dylan will come and look at the bleachers and even help tear them down. Dan looked into bleachers and tier and length correlate with price. Dan also brought up going to the next selectboard meeting because there is a

clause that the town can buy back the property for 1 dollar. Dan will contact Dylan to get pricing 4 row, 15 foot aluminum. We will need at least 2. Dan will also contact Dylan regarding the impact mats hanging over the tables.

- 6. Coaching guidelines, structure and expectations. Specifically for basketball, this committee agrees that every child needs to be playing in every game. This committee also agrees that this is all for children to have fun.
- 7. Designing duty lists for transparency and transitioning. Went over and discussed. Kristina says the gym is unacceptable. She feels that it is disrespectful to our parents, town and athletes. It has been brought up with Betzi by Kristina and multiple parents that it needs to be cleaned and presentable.
- Any other business Facebook account- Kristina will see if she can get access to the Facebook page, however at this time no one on this committee controls that. Registration rates and volunteer fees. AED device has been ordered for the school but won't be in by Town Meeting.
- 9. Kristina makes motion that we purchase a first aid kit for every team. Dan seconded. All were in favor.
- 10. Zach had an update on baseball stuff- We do need new line machine, new catchers gear glove, and four helmets normal size, 2 small and 2 large. We will wait to order bats. We should also get measuring wheels.

Trevor motioned to purchase the above-listed baseball gear (we need a new line machine, a new catchers' glove, and four helmets of normal size, 2 small and 2 large). Dan seconded. All were in favor.

Kristina made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:36pm, and Trevor seconded. Meeting adjourned.